

Southern California Swimming

29000 S. Western Ave., Suite 304, Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors

Wednesday, March 15, 2023 8:00PM Pacific Time Zoom Meeting Virtual Teleconference

MEETING MINUTES

Presiding Officer: Stacy Smith, General Chair

Recorder: Robin Smith, Secretary

Meeting Called to Order: 8:03PM Pacific Time

ROLL CALL:

Board Members in Attendance – Stacy Smith (General Chair), Carol Cracchiolo (Administrative Vice Chair), Karen Shipherd (Finance Vice Chair), Mohammad Khadembashi (Senior Vice Chair), Christopher Barber (Age Group Vice Chair), Mark Schubert (Planning Vice Chair), Robin Smith (Secretary), Ron Ross (Treasurer), Richard Shipherd (Coaches Rep), Chantal Woodard (Safe Sport), Kristeen Gracia (DEI), Omar de Armas (Officials), David Heron (Open Water), Virgil Chancy (Disability), Nicole Hendry (Office Manager, Registration), George Young (Operational Risk Management, Governance), Lynne Akasaka-Riek (Governance), Terry Stoddard (Immediate Past General Chair), Steve Roush (Executive Director), Irvin Qi (Senior Athlete), Chelsea Hong (Junior Athlete), Taylor Jackson (Athlete), Tiara Jackson (Athlete), Steve Reardon (Coastal), Alina de Armas (Coastal), Thomas Farrell (Desert), Peter Mavro (Desert), Jennifer Beech (Eastern), Kevin Larsen (Metro), Tracy Maurer (Orange), Matt Cervantes (Pacific)

Board Members Absent – Jake Hirshberg (Athlete), Adam Truong (Athlete), Leanne Colvin (Officials), Judi Divan (Times & Recognition, Sanctions)

Guests - Cami Stein (Administrative Review Board), Oliver Pena, Bettie Williams

Approve Meeting Agenda – MSC (unanimous consent)

Approve January 18, 2023 SCS BOD Meeting Minutes – MSC (unanimous consent)

REPORTS:

Submitted Reports from Officers, Divisions, and Committees are posted.

Executive Director - Steve Roush

Report is posted.

Office and Registration - Nicole Hendry

Current SCS Registration total is 18,876 members to date. There are ~17,000 athletes, 445 outreach members, and ~1,400 nonathlete members (includes 191 officials). Note that the Registration Coordinator is not able to pull membership reports by Geo Committee at this time.



Southern California Swimming

29000 S. Western Ave., Suite 304, Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275

ACTIONABLE ITEMS:

Swimposium - Stacy Smith and Steve Roush

Discussion regarding 2023 Swimposium in SCS LSC. Possible date for event – September 16th or 17th. Will need to determine any conflicts with potential dates. Number of attendees TBD. Venue/Facility requirements include pool and meeting space. LSC works with USA Swimming to finalize funding and agenda for this event.

Motion to postpone to future meeting (unanimous consent)

Senior Committee - Mohammad Khadembashi

Discussion regarding replenishing SCS Club Support Fund per proposal outlined in report.

MSC as amended (YES 16, NO 7) "To add additional \$5 fee to all SCS newly sanctioned meets starting April 1, 2023."

Note that there may be additional considerations to waive this fee for those meets that include outreach athletes.

Discussion regarding updated SCS Club Support Policy per draft document presented with report.

MSC as amended (YES 12, NO 9) "To approve the SCS Club Support Policy as discussed and amended."

See Approved SCS Club Support Policy attached.

Age Group Committee – Chris Barber

Discussion regarding Bonus Events Rule for JAG/WAG and Summer Age Group Championships.

MSC (YES 18, NO 1) "To approve the Bonus Events Rule as discussed."

Details of Bonus Rule from report:

Swimmers will be allowed to enter Bonus Events in the following situations:

- Swimmers who qualify for 1 event can swim two bonus events for a total of 3 events
- Swimmers who qualify for 2 events can swim one bonus event for a total of 3 events
- Swimmers who qualify for 3 events can swim one bonus event for a total of 4 events

The Bonus Events Rule will be in place for JAG/WAG and Summer Age Group Championships.

- Bonus events may only be entered in races 200 or shorter
- All Bonus events must be National BB or faster
- ullet If the swimmer qualifies for either the 800 free (1000 free) or the 1500 free (1650

free), they may swim the other distance as a bonus event



Southern California Swimming

29000 S. Western Ave., Suite 304, Rancho Palos Verdes, CA 90275

Officials Committee - Omar de Armas

Discussion regarding the SCS Officials Certification/Recertification Requirements as outlined in the document that has been posted for review over this past month.

MSC (YES 19, NO 0) "Approve SCS Officials Certification/Recertification Requirements as outlined in the document."

See Approved SCS Officials Certification/Recertification Requirements attached.

Request to approve printing of 300 new DQ Cards with updated Rules for SCS Officials. Bid received from Bag Tags, Inc (previous vendor). Need to check if SCS discount from earlier years can be applied.

MSC (YES 17, NO 0) "Approve printing of new SCS Officials DQ Cards, without lanyards, not to exceed bid pricing of \$1533.00"

Secretary - Robin Smith with Cami Stein

Discussion regarding discontinuation of Zoom Licenses under the USA Swimming Friends and Family Enterprise Plan after April 1, 2023. Features and Benefits of Zoom Meeting, Google Meet, and Microsoft Teams were presented.

SCS has been negotiating with Zoom for discounted rates. This Includes 16 SCS Licenses (\$127.42/License), Webinar \$79/for 30-day timeframe), Large Meeting (\$510/Annual), Extra Cloud Recording Storage (\$408/Annual), and guaranteed three-year contract. This represents a 42% discount from standard pricing.

MSC (YES 17, NO 0) "Approve Zoom Meeting negotiated contract pricing as presented, not to exceed \$3500/year during the three-year contract period."

OLD BUSINESS:

None.

NEW BUSINESS:

The Governance Committee announced that a Town Hall Meeting will be scheduled for April 13th at 8:15PM to present the proposed SCS LSC Vision and Mission Statements for discussion.

(Late Note: The SCS Town Hall has been RESCHEDULED to Monday April 10, 2023 at 8:00PM Pacific Time. Zoom link will be posted on SCS Website on April 10th)

Meeting Adjourned: 9:55PM Pacific Time

UPCOMING MEETINGS:

Wednesday April 12, 2023 SCS Board of Directors – Regular Meeting

8:00PM Pacific Time



The SCS Club Support Program is intended to provide a financial incentive and support to Clubs that qualify for the highest levels of competition. The following general requirements shall be met for all levels of club support:

- 1. Club Support funding requests must be submitted via the SCS Club Support Online Form within 30 days of the last day of competition.
- 2. Club Support disbursements shall be processed via ACH to registered Clubs and not to individual Swimmers. Clubs must maintain updated ACH account information with the LSC to participate in the Club Support Program.
- 3. All clubs, coaches, and athletes shall be in good standing with Southern California Swimming.
- 4. Coaches and athletes shall have attended and competed in the meet. Relay-only athletes shall not be eligible for club support funding.
- 5. The club shall maintain an updated Team Travel Policy and all athletes who travel shall sign a Code of Conduct Form prior to the trip.
- 6. All clubs, coaches, and athletes electing not to follow the criteria for reimbursement from the Club Support Policy will be ineligible for club support.

Athlete eligibility requirements:

An athlete must be registered with SCS at the time he/she participates in a qualified meet and:

- 1. Must represent or be on the roster of an SCS Club at the qualified meet.
- 2. If unattached and not on the roster of an SCS Club, eligibility shall be determined by the Board of Directors which at its sole discretion shall determine whether the athlete is entitled to reimbursement.
- 3. Athletes will not be eligible if he/she is registered in another LSC or is on the roster of a non-CA Club at any time during the fiscal year for which



reimbursement is sought. Collegiate athletes required to register with another LSC during the college season are exempted from this requirement.

- 4. Athletes must have swum at least one Senior Circuit event in the 12 months prior to the Nationals in each season. This allows 4 elite senior circuit event options for both seasons.
- 5. The amount paid to each SCS Member for an eligible swimmer or to each unattached athlete shall be adjusted in accordance with the following criteria:
 - a. During the first year of the athlete's SCS registration, 30% of the recognition amount.
 - b. During the second year of the athlete's SCS registration, 60% of the recognition amount.
 - c. During the third year of the athlete's SCS registration, 100% of the recognition amount.

Coach Eligibility and Amount:

Each SCS club with one or more eligible swimmers on its roster who are entered in individual events at qualified meets shall also be awarded Club Support for one coach to attend the same meet in accordance with the published SCS Club Support Levels.

Club Support for coaches shall have the same priority and funding level as club support for athletes. For current Club Support funding levels see published SCS Club Support Levels (enclosure 1.)

Club Support will be provided for one coach for every 10 athletes attending Club Support designated events.



Club Support Qualifying Meets and Funding Levels:

The Club Support Qualifying meets and Funding Levels shall be determined by the Senior Committee and approved by the Board of Directors annually in February, for the upcoming season. To qualify for Club Support athletes must participate in one of three acceptable types of meets:

- 1. US-sanctioned National championship or Selection Meet (other than Olympic Trials), World Trials, US Open, US National Championship, US Jr Nationals, Futures.
- 2. USA Pro event sanctioned by the National body (currently the TYR Pro series)
- 3. Any FINA-recognized event appearing on the FINA Calendar as described in the FINA Constitution section C 14.5 (includes World Cup events, LEN Sanctioned events, most national championship meets for other countries, and many high-end international invitationals, (i.e., Mel Zajac, The Maccabiah Games, and many high-end domestic invitationals like Santa Clara)
- 4. Separate Club Support funding is provided when the 10K Open Water Championship is held separately from National Championship and/or When a Trials Class meet is offered in addition to summer Nationals or Open, Summer Junior Nationals, and summer Futures.
- 5. Swimmers shall be eligible for additional support for any unique Trials event, as scheduled by the National body if said event is held as a separate meet between the Fall and Summer National meets. Club Support funding for the unique Trials event will be in addition to support earned for the Fall and Summer National events.

The funding levels shall be determined by the Senior Committee and based on geographic location and the duration of the meet, using the following formulas:

 US Open, Nationals, and Trials (not including Olympic Trials) - \$220 for each day of the meet AND \$760 airfare if east of the Mississippi, \$545 airfare if west of the Mississippi (but requiring air transportation), and zero transportation allotment for all local national events.



- 2. Juniors \$110 for each day of the meet. And \$760 airfare if east of the Mississippi, \$545 airfare if west of the Mississippi (but requiring air transportation), and zero transportation allotment for all local national events.
- 3. Futures a flat rate of \$270 per athlete.

2023 SCS Club Support Qualifying Meets and Funding Levels

2023 Spring/Summer Club Support Funding Levels:

- April 21-23: \$1640 US Open Water Nationals in Sarasota, FL, (4 days, east of the Mississippi).
- April 21-23: \$1090 US Open Water Junior Nationals in Sarasota, FL (3 days, east of the Mississippi).
- June 27- July 01: \$2080 Phillips 66 National Championships in Indianapolis, IN, (6 days, east of the Mississippi)
- July 26-29: \$270 Futures in Sacramento, CA.
- July 31- Aug 4: \$550 US Junior Nationals in Irvine, (5 days, local).

2023 Winter Club Support Funding Levels:

- Nov 20-Dec 2: \$1860 US Open in Greensboro, (5 days, east of the Mississippi).
- Dec 6-9: \$1310 US Junior Nationals in Westmont, IL (5 days, east of the Mississippi)

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA SWIMMING



OFFICIALS' CERTIFICATION/ RECERTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

Vision Statement

Leading the nation that leads the world

Mission Statement

Proud of our tradition, SCS provides support for our members in their pursuit of excellence

Core Values

Athlete-centric, Collaborative, Cohesive

January 2023

USA Swimming requires the use of certified meet officials when conducting sanctioned swim meets. USA Swimming has established minimum standards for certifying meet officials. The Southern California Swimming (SCS) Officials' Committee is charged with establishing certification criteria and administering the certification process. Southern California Swimming is proud to meet or exceed those minimum standards when certifying meet officials.

Southern California Swimming certifies meet officials in the following positions:

<u>Deck Officials</u> A<u>dministrative Officials</u>

ST Stroke and Turn TO Timing Equipment Operator ST-OS Observed Status CC Clerk of Course

(HS & College/ USA Observed meets)

SR Starter

DR Deck Referee
AO Administrative Official (Timed Finals)
MR Meet Referee (Timed Finals)
AR Administrative Referee (Timed Finals)
MR-HF Meet Referee (Heats & Finals)
AR-HF Administrative Referee (Heats & Finals)
AR-SR Senior Administrative Referee

The goal of the minimum standards for the certification of officials is to set criteria that when applied will accomplish the following: (paraphrased from the USA Swimming Minimum Standards Mission Statement).

- Assure a clear and consistent knowledge of the rules and their application.
- Provide sufficient time in training to assure familiarity with all levels of competition.
- Provide opportunity to work on the deck and advance through the certification process.
- Allow automatic acceptance at the <u>Stroke & Turn</u> level between all LSCs meeting the USA Swimming Minimum Standards Guidelines.
- Ensure professionalism in all aspects of the word "team" while in attendance at a swim event both on and off the deck.

Clinic Attendance Policy:

Officials are required to attend a Southern California Swimming Officials' clinic each year as part of the certification / recertification requirements. These clinics are held at least once a year, typically the first weekend in October. At times a remote/virtual clinic may be offered for Stroke and Turn, Starter, Deck Referee or Administrative certified officials. If offered, attendance at this clinic satisfies the clinic requirement for certification. SCS does understand that at times officials may have conflicts with the clinic date and may not be able to attend the clinic. To allow for this the following attendance policy had been adopted by the SCS Officials' Committee and endorsed by the SCS Board of Directors.

An SCS official is allowed to miss the SCS clinic once in a four-year period. If a clinic is missed, the official must take the USA-Swimming online test that is of the level appropriate to his/her highest certification. If an official does not attend the required number of clinics or fails to take the USA-S test after missing two clinics in a row, his/her certification level may be decreased by one level. An official may regain their certification by successfully passing the USA-S test for that level certification and attending the next available SCS officials' clinic.

Officials' Certifications

<u>General Requirements for certification</u>: (duties include learning USA Swimming stroke and turn rules, the official interpretations of them and how to apply the rules in a swim meet.)

- If not noted in specific requirements, the minimum age is 18 years old.
- Must be a non-athlete member of USA Swimming (check the official's box on the registration form).
- Pass USA Swimming background check, take the online Athlete Protection Training (APT) and California Child Abuse and Neglect Reporting Act (CANRA).
- ALL officials must complete concussion and Sudden Cardiac Arrest training (instructions listed on the SCS website in the Officials section).
- Obtain an SCS official's uniform.
- Deck Officials are also required to provide a family channel radio and headset capable of setting privacy channels.
- Attend a SCS Officials' clinic. An official may be certified prior to clinic attendance but must attend the next available SCS clinic.
- The sessions referred to in the guidelines should be of duration to assure sufficient time to observe a significant number of swimmers and should contain a complete schedule of events to provide the opportunity to observe all strokes.
- Any training sessions worked in a position prior to satisfying the minimum time in position prerequisite will not count towards meeting the certification requirements for advancement.
- The 2 different committee requirements may be fulfilled by a referee from a different committee traveling to the apprentices committee.
- To maintain integrity of the system, evaluations may not be performed by family members or close relations.
- Completion of the minimum standards does not guarantee automatic advancement to a higher-level certification.

Modifications to Officials certifications will be reviewed by the Officials Committee and approved by the Officials Chair(s) before advancement / change takes effect. Upon approval the Officials Chairperson will update the Officials LSC Certification in OTS.

SCS Deck Officials' Certifications

PLEASE NOTE: The training requirements for advancement listed below are <u>minimum</u> <u>standards only</u>.

<u>Stroke and Turn: ST</u> (duties include the observation of swimming competition to ensure the technical rules of USA Swimming are followed. The stroke and turn official will report any observation of an infraction to the Deck Referee, who will accept or decline the disqualification.)

- Meet all general requirements for certification (must be 18 years old).
- Pass USA Online Swimming Timer and Stroke and Turn officials' tests with a score of 80% or better.
- Apprentice with two different Meet Referees for a minimum of 12 sessions (3 separate
 meets & 2 different committees). During the first 8 sessions, the candidate is considered an
 apprentice and cannot make unassisted infraction calls.
- Pass evaluation by a Meet Referee. During evaluation the candidate will initiate calls to be verified by the referee or designee.

Re-certification:

- Meet all general requirements for certification.
- Work as a Stroke and Turn for a minimum of 12 sessions (3 separate meets) in the calendar year.

<u>Stroke and Turn Observed Status: ST-OS</u> (duties include the observation of High School & college, USA Swimming observed swimming competition to ensure the technical rules of USA Swimming are followed. The stroke and turn official will report any observation of an infraction to the Deck Referee, who will accept or decline the disqualification.)

- Meet all general requirements for certification (must be 18 years old).
- Must be a certified High School Official for this certification.
- Pass USA Online Swimming Timer and Stroke and Turn officials' tests with a score of 80% or better.
- Work 4 sessions at S&T at a USA sanctioned meet (USA min Requirement).
- Apply for ST-OS (observed status) with the SCS Officials Committee.

Re-certification:

- Meet all general requirements for certification.
- Work as a Stroke and Turn for a minimum of 2 sessions in the calendar year at a USA sanctioned meet (USA min Requirement).

Starter: SR (The duties include ensuring the fair and equitable start of races).

- Meet all general requirements for certification.
- Pass USA Swimming Online Starter test with a score of 80% or better.
- Before training for Certified Starter can begin, the official must have worked as a Certified Stroke & Turn for a minimum of 6 months to include 12 sessions.
- Apprentice as a Starter for a minimum of 12 sessions (3 separate meets and in 2 different committees) under the supervision of at least two different trainers in two different committees and pass an evaluation by a Senior Meet Referee.

Re-certification:

- Meet all general requirements for certification.
- Work as a Starter for a minimum of 8 sessions (3 separate meets) in the calendar year.

<u>Deck Referee: DR</u> (The duties include the observation of all aspects of the competition. The deck referee ensures that all athletes are present for each heat and will observe the start of each race while he/she is on duty and confirm any false starts. The deck referee will also receive any information concerning disqualifications and accept or reject the disqualification.)

- Meet all general requirements for certification (must be 18 years old).
- Pass USA Swimming online referee tests.
- Before training for Certified Deck Ref can begin, officials must have worked as a Certified Stroke and Turn Official for a minimum of 1 year to include 16 sessions under the supervision of at least two different Meet Referees.
- Apprentice as a Deck Referee for a minimum of 16 sessions (4 separate meets & 2 different committees) under the supervision of at least two different Meet Referees.
- Pass evaluation by a Senior Referee or Certified Deck Referee Evaluator.

Re-certification:

- Meet all general requirements for certification.
- Work as a Deck Referee for a minimum of 12 sessions (3 separate meets) in the calendar year.

Meet Referee (Timed Finals): MR (duties include the overall supervision of the swimming competition at Timed Finals meets. The meet referee will delegate job duties as required and make any decisions concerning the competition. As required, the Meet Referee will provide mentoring and evaluations of Stroke and Turn officials and give constructive feedback to officials.)

- Meet all general requirements for certification (must be 21 years old).
- Pass USA Swimming Online referee and admin referee tests.
- Be familiar with the positions of Automatic Timing Equipment Operator, Announcer, Timer, Meet Marshall, and Administrative Official procedures.
- Before training for Certified Meet Referee (Timed Finals) can begin, the official must have worked as a Certified Deck Referee for a minimum of one year to include 16 sessions in a calendar year.
- Apprentice as a Meet Referee for a minimum of 18 sessions (4 different meets & 2 different committees) under the supervision of at least two different Senior Meet Referees.
- Must have a working knowledge of OTS.
- Pass evaluation by a Senior Meet Referee and Senior Admin Referee or two Senior Meet Referees.

Re-certification:

- Meet all general requirements for certification.
- Work as a Meet Referee for a minimum of 12 sessions (3 different meets) in the calendar year.

Meet Referee (Heats and Finals): MR-HF (duties include the overall supervision of the swimming competition at Heats and Finals meets. The Meet Referee will delegate job duties as required and make any decisions concerning the competition. As required the Meet Referee will provide evaluations of officials and give constructive feedback to officials.)

- Meet all general requirements for certification (must be 21 years old).
- Before training for Certified Meet Referee (Heats and Finals) can begin, the official
 must have worked as a certified Meet Referee (Timed Finals Meets) for a minimum of 2
 years to include 48 sessions.
- Must be certified as an Administrative Official and be familiar with Heats & Finals administrative procedures.
- Must be signed off by a Heats & Finals Admin Referee that the Official has completed their training and understands the Heats & Finals administration procedures.
- Work as an apprentice Meet Referee at Heats and Finals Meets for a minimum of 18 sessions (3 different meets & 2 different locations) under the supervision of at least two different Heats & Finals Meet Referees.
- Pass evaluation by two Senior Referees, or a Senior Referee and Senior Admin Referee.

Re-certification:

- Meet all general requirements for certification.
- Work as a Meet Referee (Timed Finals) for a minimum of 6 sessions (2 separate meets) in the calendar year.
- Work at Heats & Finals meets for a minimum of 6 sessions in the calendar year.

Evaluator: MR-SR (A Senior official is an ambassador of the sport and should always lead by example. The Senior Referee will evaluate candidates for certification and provide constructive feedback to all SCS officials.)

- Meet all general requirements for certification. (Must be 21 years old).
- Must have worked as a certified Meet Referee (Heats & Finals Meets) for a minimum of 5 years to include 50 sessions.
- Upon the recommendation of a Senior Referee and Senior Admin Referee and with the approval of the SCS Officials' Committee Chairman, a Meet Referee – Heats and Finals Meets MR-HF may be advanced to a Senior Referee.

Re-certification:

- Meet all general requirements for certification.
- Work as a Meet Referee for a minimum of 6 sessions (2 different meets) in the calendar year.
- Demonstrate outstanding mentoring and evaluation skills.

SCS Administrative Officials

PLEASE NOTE: The training requirements for advancement listed below are <u>minimum</u> standards <u>only</u>. Completion of the minimum standards does not guarantee automatic promotion to a higher-level certification.

Automatic Timing Equipment Operator (CTS): TO (duties include the setup, running and troubleshooting of automatic timing equipment.)

- Minimum age is 15 years old.
- Apprentice with a qualified operator for 8 sessions (2 meets), one meet must be using touch pads. It is recommended that training be performed using a Colorado Timing system or a Daktronics timing system.
- Pass evaluation by a Meet Referee or Admin Referee.

Re-certification:

Work as a Timing System Operator for a minimum of 6 sessions in the calendar year.

<u>Clerk Of Course: CC</u> (Duties include all aspects of admin including knowledge of Hy Tek Meet Manager Program and the manual seeding procedure.)

- Meet all general requirements for certification (Must be 18 years old).
- Pass USA Swimming Online Timer, Timing Judge and Clerk of Course tests with a score of 80% or better.
- Apprentice with an Admin Official for a minimum of 8 sessions (at least 2 separate meets) or by recommendation of a Senior Admin Referee and Senior Referee.
- Pass evaluation by an Administrative Referee.

Re-certification:

- Meet all general requirements for certification.
- Work as Clerk Of Course for a minimum of 3 sessions in the calendar year.

<u>Administrative Official: AO</u> (May Work an Intrasquad Meet, Dual, & Timed Finals Meets under 300 swimmers without an Admin Referee. [Duties include all aspects of admin including knowledge of Hy-Tek Meet Manager Program])

- Meet all general requirements for certification (Must be 18 years old).
- Pass USA Swimming Online Timer, Timing Judge and Clerk of Course, and Admin Referee tests with a score of 80% or better.
- Apprentice with two different Admin Referees for a minimum of 16 sessions (at least 4 separate meets & 2 different committees).
- Pass evaluation by an Administrative Referee (Heats & Finals).

Re-certification:

- Meet all general requirements for certification.
- Work as an Administrative Official a minimum of 12 sessions (3 different meets) in the calendar year.

Administrative Referee (Timed Finals): AR (duties include the supervision of all administrative operations of timed finals meets, including pre-meet problem resolution, Clerk of Course, Timing, and Result generation, must have interface with parents and coaching staff.

PLEASE NOTE: Administrative Referee may act as the Meet Referee in a Timed Final Meet in case of an emergency or the absence of a Meet Referee if a Certified Deck Referee is also present, if approved by the Officials Committee.)

- Meet all general requirements for certification (must be 21 years old).
- Pass the USA Swimming Online Administrative Referee test with a score of 80% or better.
- Must be a certified Administrative Official for a minimum of one year to include 16 sessions in a calendar year.
- Apprentice as an Administrative Official for a minimum of 18 sessions (4 different meets & 2 different committees) under the supervision of at least two different Administrative Meet Referees.
- Must be certified as a Stroke & Turn Official.
- Pass an evaluation by a Senior Admin Referee or Senior Meet referee.

Re-certification:

- Meet all general requirements for certification.
- Work as an Admin Referee or Admin official for a minimum of 12 sessions (3 different meets) in the calendar year.

Administrative Referee (Heats & Finals): AR-HF (duties include the supervision of all administrative operations of heats and finals meets, including pre-meet problem resolution, Clerk of Course, Timing, and Result generation. Must be able to act as the Meet Referee in case of an emergency or the absence of a Meet Referee)

- Meet all general requirements for certification (must be 21 years old).
- Must have worked as a certified Administrative Referee for a minimum of 2 years to include 48 sessions.
- Apprentice with at least two (2) certified Administrative Referee (Heats and Finals) for a minimum of 18 sessions (3 different meets & 2 different locations).
- Pass evaluation by a certified Senior Admin Referee and a Senior Meet Referee.

Re-certification:

• Meet all general requirements for certification.

- Work as a Administrative Meet Referee (Timed Finals) for a minimum of 6 sessions (2 separate meets) in the calendar year.
- Work at Heats & Finals meets for a minimum of 6 sessions in the calendar year.

<u>Senior Administrative Referee AR-SR</u> (Senior officials must be leaders of the sport and are responsible for the mentoring and evaluation of other officials. A senior official is an ambassador of the sport and should always lead by example. Must be able to act as the Meet Referee in case of an emergency or the absence of a Meet Referee)

- Meet all general requirements for certification (must be 21 years old).
- Must have worked as a certified Admin Referee (Heats & Finals Meets) for a minimum of 5 years to include 50 sessions.
- Upon the recommendation of a Senior Admin Referee and a Senior Meet Referee and with the approval of the SCS Officials' Chairperson, an Admin Referee (Heats and Finals) may be promoted to a Senior Admin Referee.

Re-certification:

- Meet all general requirements for certification.
- Work as an Administrative Meet Referee for a minimum of 6 sessions (2 different meets) in the calendar year.
- Demonstrate outstanding mentoring and evaluation skills.

SCS Officials Returning After a Prolonged Absence (does not apply to an official who continues to officiate in another LSC):

PLEASE NOTE: The training requirements listed below for officials returning from a prolonged absence are <u>minimum standards only</u>. Completion of the minimum standards does not guarantee automatic promotion to a certification level previously held by an official.

Less Than Two Years:

- The Official must take all USA-S tests starting with Stroke & Turn up to the level official was previously certified.
- The Official must work as an apprentice at the highest certification level previously held for at least one meet (4 sessions).
- Pass evaluation at their highest level by Senior Meet Referee or a Certified Evaluator for the level.

Three-Five Years:

- The Official must take all USA-S tests starting with Stroke & Turn up to the level official was previously certified.
- The Official must work as an apprentice starting with Stroke & Turn up to the level of certification previously held for at least two meets (8 sessions).
- Pass evaluation at their highest level by Senior Meet Referee or a Certified Evaluator for the level.

More Than Five Years

- Officials must take all USA-S tests starting with Stroke & Turn up to the level official was previously certified.
- Officials must work as an apprentice starting with Stroke & Turn up to the level of certification previously held for at least one meet (4 sessions) per level of certification.
 - O For example: if the official was a Meet Ref before leaving, he/she will have to work one

meet (four sessions) as a Stroke & Turn, one meet (four sessions) as a Deck Ref/Starter, etc.

• Pass evaluation at their highest level by Senior Meet Referee or a Certified Evaluator for the level.

Non-SCS Officials' Training:

PLEASE NOTE: The training requirements listed below for officials are <u>minimum standards</u> <u>only</u>. Completion of the minimum standards does not guarantee automatic promotion to a certification level previously held by an official.

Certification from Another LSC:

Officials moving to Southern California and wishing to continue working as a swimming official within SCS will be able to be certified up to Starter (depending on where they were in their previous LSC) after working at least one meet (4 sessions) and pass evaluation by a Senior Meet Referee/Evaluator.

<u>Certification From a High School or College Officials Organization:</u>

A High School or College only officials may be certified no higher than a USA Stroke & Turn Official after working one USA swim meet (4 sessions) and passing the USA S/T Test. From that point the official will be required to follow all certification procedures outlined in this document.